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11 November 2017
Crossrail 2 Ref: CR2-1261-2017

Dear Laura Hazelton,

2017/6080/P : Cyclone House 27 - 29 Whitfield Street, London, W1T 2SE

Change of use of basement, ground and first floor to flexible retail, business and non-residential
institution uses (classes A1/ B1/ D1), second floor to office use (class B1a), erection of single-storey roof
extension to create additional office space, rooftop plant enclosure, facade alterations including new
front entrance, replacement windows, infill of light-well at basement level, removal of rendered panels
and application of limewash to existing brickwork.

Transport for London administers the Crossrail 2 Safeguarding Direction made by the
Secretary of State for Transport on 24 March 2015.

Thank you for your letter received 08 November 2017, requesting the views of the
Crossrail 2 Project Team on the above application. | confirm that the application
relates to land within the limits of land subject to consultation by the Crossrail 2
Safeguarding Direction.

| have no comment on the application.

In addition, the latest project developments can be found on the Crossrail 2 website
www.crossrail2.co.uk , which is updated on a regular basis.

| hope this information is helpful, but if you require any further information or
assistance then please feel free to contact a member of the Safeguarding Team on
0343 222 1155, or by email to safeguardcrossrail2 @tfl.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

ichael Johnson
Safeguarding Manager
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